BRIGHTON AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY P O BOX 481 BRIGHTON MI 48116-0481

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Non-profit Org. U.S. Postage PAID PERMIT #303 BRIGHTON, MI

AREA FARMS C. 1900

RESEARCH OF LOCAL FARMS AND FARMERS, LISTED IN THE BRIGHTON ARGUS, THEIR BACKGROUND AND LOCATION CONTINUES. LEONARD L. MORGAN'S LILAC LAWN FARM IS THIS ISSUE'S SUBJECT.

LEONARD LEWIS MORGAN, C. 1900, IS OWNER OF 71 ACRES ON THE NORTH SIDE OF SPENCER ROAD WEST OF VAN AMBERG, LILAC LAWN. THIS WAS A PART OF SOME OF THE ACREAGE HIS FATHER, NATHANIEL G., Sr., OWNED IN 1859, ABOUT THE TIME LEONARD WAS BORN.

CYRENUS AND NATHANIEL G., Sr., Morgan, with Tim Warner, Abram Dean, E. G. Durfee, William Tunis and others came from New York c. 1835-37. As stated in Tunis' obituary they "...came to this community (Brighton Township) when it was all a wilderness." These men acquired sizeable acreage in Sections 22, 27, 28, and 29 and cleared it for farming. One can assume their friendship continued and that they supported one another in times of need.

By 1875, The holdings of Nathaniel G. and wife, Eliza Jane, had increased to almost 80 acres plus 80 more on the south side of Spencer Road. Nathaniel was a butcher, as were some of his brothers, and a drover. Cattle were purchased from area farmers and herded, down the Grand River Road to The Detroit stock yard, by horse and buggy. The return journey after such a trip was fraught with peril. Racing home with the Cash, throwing the horse's reins to his wife, he hurried to conceal the money. It was not unusual for robbers to make themselves cognizant of which drover was carrying much currency. With the arrival of the railroad, and learning that a better price could be had by selling in Buffalo, N.Y., he shipped a herd on the train. However, the man in charge did not come back with the cash. Another was sent to retrieve him but he didn't return either. Nathaniel's 80 acres on the south side of Spencer was lost in the deal.

As with many of the Early Pioneers, the Morgans (those who hadn't brought spouses with them from the East) married neighboring offspring; their ancestors having been acquainted for many years. Nathaniel G. and Eliza had eleven children. Some of the boys, as teenagers, worked for neighboring farmers. Their son, Leonard, followed the profession of butcher and lived on the homestead on Spencer Road. He and wife, Ella, had one child whom they named Nathaniel. He married Katherine Pyle and also had one son, Robert. Robert and Maxine raised a family of four before selling 20 acres to the Brighton School District.

Until 1973, the old house and barns stood on the site now occupied by Spencer Road Elementary School. Robert and his family were the last of the Morgans in the old house. (Compiled by Marieanna Bair and Lisa Palermo; from First Landowners of Livingston County, Land Owners and Settlers of Livingston County and Early obituaries comtled by Milton Charboneau. Also 1880 History of Livingston County and Early atlasses. Thanks also to Robert Morgan for his assistance. Corrections and additions will be gratefully received.)